

www.litchfieldsoccerclub.org

Board of Directors

Subject: Meeting Minutes

Location: Village Restaurant

Date: November 13, 2018

Time: 7:30 PM

1. Attendance: Dave Shannon, Shawn Sepples, Jared Hubschman, Sam Olmstead, Margherita Luzzi, Mike Bates, Bill Leviness, Mark Spelman, Kristyne Labrie, Amy Shannon (partial)

- 2. Previous Meeting Action Items
 - a. Minutes of 7/31 meeting approved without comment.
 - b. U8 Policy final approval (policy attached)
- 3. District/State Reports Dave/Margherita
 - a. CJSA is engaged with Stack Sports at a high level trying to resolve outstanding issues with new registration system
 - b. Encouraging more coaches to get training
 - c. 11/14 District Meeting "Bring a Volunteer"
- 4. Financial Report Mark
 - a. \$31,000 in checking, \$10,000 in savings
 - b. Estimated \$6,000 to be spent to close out fall season
 - c. Turned over \$380 in jersey sales and \$131 for premier Uniforms

5. Fields

- a. Recognition Bill, Margherita, Kristyne, and Shawn for field painting, goal mouth maintenance and brush clearing
- b. U11/12 Wheel Kits plus a second set of wheels for A Field goals to be ordered, budget \sim \$1,000
- c. Combination Lock combo change to be changed after season Sam
- d. 11/17-18-7 games scheduled

1/24/19 Page 1 of 2



www.litchfieldsoccerclub.org

- e. Field repair Chris Dunn gave two options Top Dress (best) \$15,000 or Sod/Seed/Level \$7,000. Make decision in February for spring season
- f. Chris thinks Eversource temporary road causing flooding Sam to try and get an answer on removal from Eversource
- g. Closing Work Nets, Rebounder, Backstop to be taken down. Target by weekend after Thanksgiving
- 6. Fall Season Wrap Up
 - a. Juniors Mike:
 - i. Feedback on Perugini is solid, program doing well overall
 - ii. BJ Hosking will be taking over as Rec Coordinator
- 7. Referee Report No Report
- 8. Winter Programming
 - a. Futsal Dave to look into WMS for this winter again
 - b. Clinic for juniors possible option with Perugini if there is interest
- 9. Spring Soccer
 - a. Added fee for U19 shirts
 - b. Registration open, early, on-time, late dates resolve via email with Amy before spring registration
- 10. Fund Raising Kim
 - a. All carwash paperwork is approved, target spring for event
 - b. Fall store raised under \$100
- 11. New Business:
 - a. Board expiring seats: Jared, John, Margherita: Jared and Margherita will stay on. Mike will stand for John's spot
- 12. Next Meeting Annual Meeting in January 1/15
- 13. Meeting adjourned 9:30 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted, Sam Olmstead, Secretary, 1/24/19

1/24/19 Page 2 of 2

U8 Travel Policy - Approved by Board of Directors 7/31/18, Amended 11/13/18

The intent of this policy is to define the process by which U8 players can be moved from LSC Juniors to U9 travel for the purposes of forming U9 travel teams. This policy will be implemented in circumstances where U9 registration is not sufficient to field a team without additional players. The board of directors may deviate from this Policy if determined to be appropriate by a majority of the board.

At the close of on-time registration, the registrar and/or travel coordinator will inform the identified U9 coach(es) of the overall enrollment for the team, and provide a list of players at that age level who have played within the last year, but have not registered for the current season.

The coach or the travel coordinator will reach out to the unregistered players and let them know that if they intend to play in the coming season they need to register. It is anticipated that this process will take approximately 2 weeks.

If after the process of reaching out to unregistered players, there are still not enough players to form a team, the process of asking U8 players to play can begin. It is anticipated that for U9 travel the target roster size would be 11-12 players.

The registrar will provide the coach and travel coordinator with a list of registered U8 players, and one or both will reach out to those players to gauge their interest in playing U9 travel. This email should describe the player expectations for travel soccer, and should convey the relevant information from this policy, i.e., evaluation process, cost, and future opportunities.

U8 players who are interested in playing U9 travel can be placed on the U9 roster up to a total of 12 players. The intent of this restriction is to leave two spots open for late-registering U9 players.

If the number of U8 volunteers results in a roster size of 12 players or fewer, all will be placed on the roster. If the number of U8 volunteers would result in a roster size greater than 12, a suitable evaluation can be conducted, overseen by the travel coordinator working with the coaches of the U9 team. In some circumstances, the coaches may wish to use a process that does not involve player evaluations, such as drawing names from a hat. This should be discussed with the travel coordinator but may be appropriate in some instances. If interest is particularly strong (i.e., the total number of U8/9 players is greater than 15 or 16), the possibility of making two teams should be considered prior to conducting evaluations.

U8 players placed on a U9 travel team will be expected to pay the difference in cost between the Juniors and Travel program, and will be expected to purchase a uniform.

Assignment of a U8 travel player to a U9 team will be on a **season by season** basis only. For instance, placement on a fall travel team does not guarantee placement on a spring travel team. When possible, the coaches and travel coordinator should make an effort to place these players on travel teams in subsequent seasons, but only when practical and appropriate.